U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C. 20472

W-24007
October 3, 2024
MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Direct

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse

SUBJECT: Hurricane Helene Adjuster Briefing —
EDN 0124 — FL, GA, NC, SC, TN, KY, VA

The Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) will conduct an Adjuster Briefing
on Friday, October 4, 2024, at 4:00 p.m. EST via video conference.

The briefing will cover specific adjusting topics and reminders on handling NFIP flood claims and
other issues that may be encountered arising from Hurricane Helene.

The weblink, date, and time for the Adjuster Briefing is as follows:

NFIP Adjuster Briefing:
https://fema.zoomgov.com/j/1613911667?pwd=mE5R Xicnew4tKel YtbWKvIhZILHjv0b.1

Conference Number: (669) 254-5252
Meeting ID: 161 391 1667
Passcode: 162027

Date: Friday, October 4, 2024
Time: 4:00 p.m. EST

We request your full support and attendance of this briefing.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting
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